



P.O. Box 119  
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0  
TEL: (867) 360-6338  
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᓂᓕᓂᓪ  
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI  
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD  
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

**NWB File No: 2BE-KAZ0609**

October 13, 2009

Stephen Ash, Lands Manager  
Aurora Energy Resources Inc.  
600, 140 Water Street TD Place  
St. John's NL A1C 6H6  
E-mail: [sash@aurora-energy.ca](mailto:sash@aurora-energy.ca)

Re: Acknowledgement Notification of Operation Shutdown 2BE-KAZ0609 Baker Basin Project

Dear Mr. Ash:

The Nunavut Water Board ("NWB") acknowledges receipt on October 2, 2009 of your e-mail for cease and shutdown of operations for 2BE-KAZ0609 Baker Basin Project. We note water licence 2BE-KAZ0609 expired September 15, 2009;

The Nunavut Water Board requires from Indian & Northern Affairs Canada Water Resources Officer confirmation that the abandonment & restoration terms and conditions of the water licence 2BE-KAZ0609 have all been met, before water licence will be considered closed. As per Clause 46 of the *Nunavut Waters & Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act* **"The expiry or cancellation of a licence does not relieve the holder from any obligations imposed by the licence."**

Please call the undersigned at (867) 360-6338 or email at [licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org](mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org) if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

***Original signed by:***

Richard Dwyer  
Licensing Administrator

Copy                      Kivalliq Distribution List